

Cobblestone PTO Meeting Minutes

Location: Library
Date: May 13, 2019
Attendees: Open
Time: 6:00 to 7:00



I. Call to order

- a) 6:00 pm

II. Roll call

- a) Aimee Roha, Michelle Herman, Francis Scalise, Valerie Coelho, Orchid Cavnar, Kirsten Spallino, Jennifer Lawson
- b) John Lawson, Amy Krekel

III. Approval of minutes from last meeting

- a) April 04, 2019 Minutes were approved

IV. Treasurer's Report

- a) Bank Balance: \$22,915.85
- b) Budget Expenses: \$9,055.88
- c) Available to Spend: \$13,979.01

V. Pastries with Parents May 31, 2019 8:30 am

- a) Paid for 65 dozen pick up at 7am Josh Herman and John Lawson
- b) Bridge Coffee donate coffee and supplies for 200 people. Mr Pitts to pick up at 7am
- c) Decoration Ideas
 - i) Michelle donated backdrop, tablecloths, cups, and napkins
 - ii) Kirsten and Jen to make a 2nd backdrop

VI. RAC/ Water Day June 4th

- i) Nutrition Services to cater RAC \$357.70 for hot dog, fresh fruit, milk, and ice
- ii) Enough leftover otter pops for TK-2nd grade from previous event

- iii) 140 small water bottles left in storage for volunteers
- iv) Setup 11:45 freezer and ezup tents, get coolers for 2nd graders with scissors & pops

VII. End of Year Purchases

- a) Teachers requested 5 monitors school will purchase
- b) 5 apple tvs requested and approved for \$750.00
- c) 30 lpads requested and approved for \$11,500

VIII. Open discussion

- a) 3rd & 4th grade field trip had \$600 left over possibly use towards shady creek
- b) \$800 left over from wonderful Wednesday
- c) Harvest festival set for October 4, 2019
- d) Need a donation coordinator for Disney
- e) Amy Krekel will help with donation
- f) First meeting of school year will be Aug 5, 2019
- g) First day of school is August 15, 2019
- h) July 8, 2019 potential summer meeting date
- i) August 21, 2019 meeting date after school begins
- j) Need to setup Harvest Festival Committee

IX. Adjourned

- a) 7:00pm